
Partial ReRoofing - Ginnings HS 
CSP 150421

Ranking Criteria

Total
Possible

Points

CBS
Roofing
Services

CS
Advantag
e

Paragon
Roofing

1 Proposed Fee 40 40 38 36
Does the proposed amount fall within the district's budget?

Was the required bond included with the proposal?

2 Reputation of the vendor and vendor's goods or
services 10 10 10 10
Has the company successfully completed comparable
projects?Does the proposer complete jobs on time and within
budget?
What kind of reputation does the proposer have? 

3 Quality of the vendor's goods or services 20 20 20 20
Does the proposer have adequate personnel and
resources to handle the project range?
Does the proposer have the experience level to perform
the required tasks?

4
Extent to which the goods or services meet  the
district's needs 15 15 15 15
Will the process and schedule realize the district's
objectives?
Does the proposer have the technical experience for this
type of project?

5 Vendor's  past relationship with the district 3 3 3 3
Has the district had a bad experience with the proposer?  

6
Impact of district's compliance with laws and rules
relating to Historically Underutilized Businesses. 2 0 2 0
Does the proposer have the certificate recognizing HUB
(Historically Underutilized Businesses)? 

7 Total long-term cost to the district 5 5 5 5
Can the company support the maintenance of the project?

8 Other relevant factors specifically listed in the CSP 5 5 4 3
Were all submittals included?

Was the proposer at the pre-proposal meeting?

Unit pricing fall within the district's budget?

Total Points 100 98 97 92



Partial ReRoofing - Ginnings HS 
CSP 150421

Item UOM
CBS Roofing
Services CS Advantage Paragon Roofing

Base Proposal 1 $947,800 $1,235,000 $1,240,000
1.01 Unit Price Proposal

1. Remove and replace damaged metal decking per square ft $6.00 $10.00 $8.95
2. Remove and replace damaged gypsum decking per square ft $12.00 $20.00 $11.25
3. Additional cost over & above the contract
amount for replacing wet fill material

per inch per
sq ft $6.00 $2.00 $4.50

4. Additional cost over & above the contract
amount for replacing we insulation

per square
ft $4.00 $2.00 $3.10

5. Remove & replace deteriorated nailers per board ft $5.00 $8.00 $4.75
6. Install four inch (4") roof drain each $1,200.00 $2,000.00 $2,800.00
7. Install 4" PVC drain line with all connections, etc. per linear ft $45.00 $45.00 $400.00
8. Additional cost over & Above contract amount
for weekend or overtime requested by the
Owner

per man
hour $15.00 $45.00 $48.00

Prequalifications : 
2.a Contractor qualifications X X X
2.b. Any legal action No No No
2.c. Failed to complete project No No No
2.d. Filed by bankruptcy No No No
2.e. References included X X X
2.f. Current year end review statement included X X X
2.g. Current W-9 included X X X

Are Materials being used approved/specific? Yes Yes Yes
Attended Pre-Bid Yes Yes Yes
Bid Bond (5%) included X X X
Receipt of Addendum Yes Yes No
HUB No Yes No
Conflict of Interest X X X
Felony Conviction X X X
Debarement or Suspension Certification Form X X X
SB9 Criminal History X X X
Vendor Data Form X No X
Non-Collusion Statement X X X


